
City of Isleton DATE: ‘2t AcPK

Special City Council ITEM#: / I)
Staff Report CATEGORY: Staff Report

SUBJECT
Community Service / Code Enforcement Division Report

SUMMARY
The City of Isleton Community Service/Code Enforcement Division is committed to enhancing public
safety, maintaining general code compliance, fostering community service initiatives, and revitalizing
Downtown Main Street. This monthly report highlights our accomplishments, challenges, and ongoing
efforts in these key areas.

DISCUSSION

Public Safety:
- Information was provided to Community Service regarding suspicious persons and vehicles seen in the
evening and night hours.

General Code Enforcement:
- Residents are reporting loose dogs running in the streets and attempting to attack chickens and other
dogs on City streets.
= Sacramento County Animal Services was contacted and are following up on the incidents.

On-Going/Open Complaints/Cases:
- 57 Main Street, all information provided to the City Attorney (awaiting direction for further
enforcement)
- 6111 Street Livestock complaint (open case)
- Hotel Del Rio, all information provided to the City Attorney (awaiting direction to proceed in)

Future Projects:
- City Hall has one of the two HVAC Units working. Two companies were contacted to provide
bids/estimates to repair/replace one or both of the aging units.
- Companies contacted were Right Now Air and Love and Care Heating and Air LLC
- Right Now Air provided an estimate to replace one unit at $25,900 with an 8-10 week ordering time
- Warranties 5 yr parts, 1 yr labor, 5 yr compressor, 1 yr service agreement, 15 yr heat exchange
- Love and Care Heating and Air LLC provided an estimate to replace two units at $31,280, which are in
stock.
- Warranties 10 yr compressor, 10 yr condenser coil, 2 yr maintenance, 10 yr uuill parts, 3 yr labor

FISCAL IMPACT

Potential impact regarding HVAC replacement

ATTACHMENTS



HVAC Bids/Estimates

Reviewed by: Scott Baroni, Interim City Manager/Fire Chief____

Submitted and prepared by: Yvonne Zepeda, City Clerk



!‘2W bIS(3J
fl4EfiiCM4 PACE SF11111 SYSIIMS (530) 621-3688

flEA TING & AIR CONDITIONING, INC.

LIC. #791025

Proposal and Agreement

1EIt,S Phone 3%1Tu111O
Job Address

__________________________

teL A14\ E-Mail t ot..xcv’&’ttcoO .

4

p

--

- -

(707) 447-3063
Contra Costa

(925) 937-8700
Sacramento

(916) 546-5146

Customer Name

Address 101
City, State, Zip

NOWAIR
We

Øar
LIC. #791025

Date jY1J24

We will flimish, install and service the equipment listed below at the price, terms and conditions outlined on both sides of tlis proposal.

EQUIPMENT SPECIFICATIONS

Make’ L$4O - W%Model Number(s) (A (ZiPS U IAb)W

___________

SEER

________

EER ‘11 AFUE

________

Btuh Cooling Btuh Heating CFM

_________

ARI#

_____________________

Tons ‘?.‘) # of Stages Variable Speed YesINo
Panels

______________________________________________

Inverter

____________________________

KW

________________

Phenominal Air________________________________ Clean Effects
Water Heater OA

__________

liP

_________

Installation shall include: 1kakYtkS OaQ9 j toP tcoA2LL txc

Install energy saving setback thermostat

JkoP SLWV

U New condensate pump
ID New__Amp disconnect
ID New Amp electric service
ID New low voltage wiring
ID New weather resistant equipment stand
ID New reinfocced equipment pad
ID New properly sized refrigerant lines
ID Insulate reffigerant suction line(s)
o Install refrigerant diier()

Charge to manufacturez specs
ID Evacuate refrigerant system
Remove existing equipment from premises
‘New condensate drain system
ID Smoke Detector

ID New copper wire from __ to
9 Make air tight plenum transition
ID __. new supply difliiser(s)
ID Newductnsnfrom___to__
ID Duct clean
ID Duct seal
ID Provide for external combustion air
ID Newgaspipingfrom.__to_...
ID New vent pipe and cap

Clean work flea to customers satisfaction
Lifelime workmanship warranty

ID WiFI T/STAT

PG&E Rebates $.

Trane Rebates $.

Tax Credits $

ID Install aux, condensate dratn pan
C New high efficiency air filter _X_ -ç

ID New return air filter grill
‘

City Permits
Meet all code requirements

-

-

C plete system start up
year parts warranty

ID year Labor warranty
ID year compressor warranty
C year service agreement .e

U year heat exchanger warn
ID Carbon Monoxide Dete r

IS JJ1.P\€1L Installed Price $

Discounts $

Down Pa’nlent $

Balance Due $ -.
or

$
-i

Iitsxnth%Ao

t

Terms:.

Total Amount

This Bill Becomes
Acceptance (Customer)

Delinquent 30 Days i

Monthly Payment

1Dy flat.



—niarniFA ir—
s4Jfl A Lfl. VT

Heating * Air * Solar

BILL TO

City of Isleton

101 2nd Street

Isleton, CA 95641 USA

IN VOICE

60301632

JOB ADDRESS

City of Isleton

101 2nd Street

Isleton, CA 95641 USA

DESCRIPTION OF WORK

Woa

SUB-TOTAL

TAX

TOTAL DUE

BALANCE DUE

Thank you for choosing Right Now Air

CUSTOMER AL I) B 1 B

This invoice is agreed and acknowledged. Payment is due upon receipt. A service fee will be charged

checks, and a financing charge of 1% per month shall be applied for overdue amounts.

Sign here Date 5/31/2024

CUSTOMER ACI(NQWI r!!;FMENT

Right Now Air & Solar Inc.

821 Eubanks Suite C

Vacaville, CA 95688

(707) 447-3063

Lic #791025

INVOICE DATE

May31, 2024

Completed Date: 5/31/2024

Technician: Aaron Lafon - T

Payment Term: Due Upon Receipt

Due Date: 5/31/2024

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

for any returned

I have inspected all of the work done by Right Now Ar & Solar pursuant to the contract terms agreed by me at City of Isleton

[the location described in the contract]. I find that all work has been completed in a satisfactory and workmanlike manner-I

have been given the opportunity to address concerns and/or discrepancies in the work provided, and I either have no such

concerns or have found no discrepancies or they have been addressed by [the contractor] to my satisfaction. My signature

here signifies my full and final acceptance of all work performed by the contractor pursuant to the contract as agreed.



fl

LOVE HVAC Investment Agreement
& c4R E Home Improvement Contract Reference #:

___________________________

‘V’
Customer Name: City Of Isleton Install Dale: EsI. Completion Date:_________________

Address: 101 2nd St urtorn.en isnquiuevd igat1campief4,date.

City, Slate, lip: Isleton CA 95641 lfjob Location is Different:

Phone (H): 916-777-7770 Phone (C):_______________ Address:__________________________________________

Email;__________________________________________________________ City, State, Zip:

YOUR CURRENT PRODUCT INFORMATION

Package 0 eH tW:.j.___j_ Ever. Cad Width: LI 14 1117 LIlt Wire Sde: I It I I 36 Lid (3 Copper 3 Aluminuara)
Furqa{eWh 314 In? 321 321 flue: 31kw LJPVC Ireset: 3W 3W 3à

SYSTEM: YOUR PRODUCT INFORMATION

Ucl’ange Dual I BRM1D: MIR’: SEER: J EER: HSPF: SIZE:
Bard 14/2 11 3 ton

I Iu”aare OaocrAC/hPc’Pa&ageL4odeIr W36HAO5XP4 Furnace/1IP:idoorModelt
U Air Condtinn ng
U Hea Punan Dx H oW:x__j I Grc.rd I Root INn 314 3 Nalura Gas .3Up 1

ICloset 311 Inropane JDo.m 32
I spit Indoor Ccl Model #: I Garage 1 21 1 80% 11 Ho’a. 1 1 515

UPaeage .314 311 321 124 Isase’aent 324 195%- IHo’tR 1113

YOUR COMPLETE INSTALLATION SUMMARY

• SYSTEM ENHANCEMENTS:

U Permit U Remove Old Equipment I Circuit Upgrade: 1 New Sheet Metal Supply Plenum 0 Replace Suppty Registers
U litre 24 Cerlirtcate U Complete Start Up _OOg) _(8g) _(6g) I New Sheet Metal Irarnition :3 Inning Equipment
U Smoe Oetecto’ id 5aerhea/5tjbor Ye ficatlon Ed Reconnect to Etstig Dxts I Modl P rxrannn I New Dampers
U CO Cenector I Cneck Gas Sesing I Complete Cxl Reptaceunew: I Aud Rena’s _r___. 1 Bead Orly
U New The’mostat__ U Cneck Heat stps kay _(R6) _(R8) 1 Enage ReD-n n I Board a MON’S
U in Seal & Test I Floe’ Rta’ners I New sneer Metal Retcrr P ellis I New Retar Gril t I Mona New ?oorg

Nutes:

• A/C CONDENSERIHEAT PUMP:

I Preformed Pad I [evil WC Pad I Dua DNcossecl 0 1 Roatwount Rack J Metal vise: CoWr
UEtect’kal0iscoonecnx I [qt)dne Faker 01€’ U HghVokageWns I Vacunum to 5(10 Microns J&Camp& Vase Caps
U New 5afe uses 1 Eartntxaee Sbus (I U MadiyLowvsage I New inesen I lit Wrao
I R&nsu ate Ret’ge’ant k-es I (M Isota-: Pads I fluth ReVgrast Ines 1 5* Solde’ I Cu:dsor ree’aanennae

Notes:

• FURNACE & AIR HANDLER;

I hew Gin flex I Pew an Sedrerl I 80a90 Conenion I Newt eca’cal Cord I New UnstnJe
1 Seal Trasnibess & Celia’s I E,1rausl F a ‘I Mad Transboq Ed Mod H g to age C tritrgea Sa4ty shut OtT
0 NewCordensatePaanp I New oef)act U EataakeSt’ap I Mody5ta C NoatorPads
U Eruengenicy Drain Pan Id NewPnrap U PIt Vita U IP Pit I New taarnace Stand
O RoofWotk Solution U Hotivonral Kit U Modity towvoltage U New Electrical Outlet LI Filler Base

Notes:

• ROOF WORK:

LI Crane U Safety Stand J ModityMgte lion Stard 0 Pitob U Insutaton Sq. It: — Covers:

____

LI Me Iron Rack I Miustable Curb U Weatherized RootJack 0 Msdlyftle U [tinting B

___________

(Debris Y/N)

• NOTES: Remove and dispose of old equipment
Install C34 8 curb
Install new 220v circuit

YOUR GUARANTEES YOUR INVESTMENT TERMS

U YES 100% Bt*ack Guarantee U YES Installaten Wurhmanship Guarantee HVAC: $ 24,200 0 Cash/Chub
$___________

U YES Comfort Guarantee Ii YES pson HeatJCool Guarantee Duct Wortc S______________ U Credit Card: $_____________

U YES Pruper Protecdinn Guarantee Ed YES Maintenance Care Guarantee : $________________
I Ftnanctnf, $______________

U YES No [emor Guarantee it YES [ifeume Irstallaton Guarantee Subtotal. p24200 •seennarcnrg&ex teenpeco, tennxiceeditieru

U YES lowest Price Guarantee I YES nrugSreened & Baclegronnd Oaeied : (S_____________ Finance Source

___________

Discount : (521.000 Future Mail-In:

___________________________ _______________

Rebate: (SYOUR MANUFACTURER WARRANTIES

UP,2ear(s) CompressorWarranty ,aorlaroowNaly4nangyva

U ,4P_year(s) Condenser Coil Warranty
•(NttS Pal the hmialegthe
foam — na final day oh kmaa&

i_i NAyearo Heat EachangerWarranty dad, or *5110,3%.
widdanee to gutatee, may be widamead

U _ear(s) Service Maintenance Warranty wNdi w be doom due dune buamea

WI 18 v,.a,’r,ain-..
VtFCCMt

________________

(p_________________
Total Invoice: p21,000

Down Payment:
($_________________

____________

BalanceDnac , nnn
Upon CompletIon: $ ‘

— law,_
dnnx,tdton,tien

9! !!!!! P! Electronic SnaPJreEI[





HVAC Investment Agreement
Home Improvement Contract Reference At____________________________

Inslall Dale:________________ BE. CDmpletion Dale:

___________________

Oj WP4 nmtftntp’idm dde.

lijob Location is Different

Address:

CIty, State, Lip:_

YOUR CURRENT PRODUCT INFORMATION

Package Dx H oW:
Fu’ria(eV.iatln: 014 Oil 021 -324

Enap.Coilwidih: 014 017 021
nue: OMeta UPVC

Wiresde: 010 08 06 03 (OCopper JAuminam)
LLieset OSi’DW’Jt%’

YOUR COMPLFrE INSTALLATION SUMMARY

• SYSTEM ENHANCEMENTS:

Permit
r’tle 24 Certificate

V Smoke Detector
CO Detector

V NewThermostat
Duct Seal & Test

Notes:

___________________

Remove Old Equipment
V Complete Start Up

superheat/Subcool Verification
U Check Gas Setting
V Check Heat Strips _km
0 Floor Runners

O Circuit Upgrade:
_jlOuJ (8g) t6g)

a Reconnect to Exisfing Ducts
O Complete Duct Replacement:

(R6) _(Rt)
0 New Sheet Metal Return Plenum

O New Sheet Metal Suppfy Plenum
O New Sheet Metal rransition
0 Modify Plenums
O Add Retusrn._j_
0 Enlarge Return _u___
O New Retnim Grill .___x

0 Replace supply Registers
O Zoning Equipment
O New Dampers
O BoirdOnly
O Board & Motors
O Install Newloning

• AIC CONDENSERIHEAT PUMP;

U Preformed Pad
V Electrical Disconnect
V New Salely Fuses
O Reinsulate Relhgerart lines

U Leeetwc Pad
U Liquid Line ritter Drier
0 Earthquake Strapfit
O (Add) Isolator Pads

U Dual Disconnect
V High Voltage Whip
V Modify Low Voltage
O Flush tefrigeraut Lines

O Roof MourtRack
U Vacuum to SDD Microns
0 Newtineset
O 15%Solder

O Metal tineset cover
O Mti tamper Valve Caps
OLNWrap
o Outdoor Iheruorostat

• FURNACE & AIR HANDLER:

0 New Gas Flea
U Seal Trausibons 8 Collars
U NrwCoodensatePuerp
O Emergency Drain Pan
O Hoof Work So clv,n

Notes:

• ROOF WORK;

O NewGasSediuunenl
U Exhaust flu
O New Roof Jack___
V New P-Trap
O Horacuntal Kt

O 80190 conversion
O Modify Trausitior
O Ealh:vakeStras
O Pv( fis
V MaCLowVotage

O New Electrical Lord
V Modify High Voltage
O grmyySun
U L2 (r
U New Electrtal Oixlet

O NewUnistrul
O Emeugencysatety Shut Off
O Isolaccu Pads
0 New Furnace Staid
O rukersase

• NOTES; Remove and dispose of old equipment
tnsnuil V’C34 B curb

U Pioth 0 Insubtion Sq Fr: covert:
U Modufylile 0 EslngR (Debris CR4)

tnsnail new 220v circuit

lnsuauu9 oe2conrutu bOre urils a9d 2 drains both 3 us., waN ,,rth edna cuts

sauce to owla Ny e,wcy’a
açu. to pay die b,uusha di. e.I
amen owed an taM day at bn&
Foe dikes at baa, ISaN at S
flchevar tu gaiter, May be tidaueld
tNdi wHI be due at dna thai bait
at rtsakt

HVAC: $31.

r., LOVE
& CARE
H EATING + AIR

Customec Name: City Of Isteton

Address: 101 2nd St

Civ, State, Zip: Isleton CA 95641

Phone (H): Phone (C):_916-777-7770

Email:

SYSTEM:

V ange Out
-J Cut In
0 Add AC
U eW to Gus

YOUR PRODUCT INFORMATION

8D: AHRI:
Bad

O Fon’nace
V Ar conditioning
V Heat Pump

DuraoorA&hPor Package Mode t

SEER:

14/2

o Split
V Package

EER:

11
W3SHAO5XP4

OuHxW:_Jc OGrourd LiRoof

HSPr:

Indoor Colt Models:
014 317 021 U24

SIZE:

__3ton

umace/HP Indoor Modei C:

OAitc 014 0 Natural Gas C Up VI
Ocroset 012 UPrapane Otown 02
OGarage O2t 040% UH0sILL UkS
0 Basemeut 024 0 95%t U KohL H 0 X13

0 Crane 0 Safety Szacd 0 MudifyAnge Iron Stat
0 An(e l’on Rack 0 Musiable Curb 0 Weathe’ized Roof :ack

YOUR GUARANTEES

V YES tOO% sa4tarb Guauar:ee

VYTS crfo.lGxataucee

V YES Property Protection Guarartee

V YES No Lemtn Guarautte

hd YES Lowest PsIce Guarantee

V YES lr’alicn&wuasrunchGuararae,

jIVES $SWHeWCuolGuauanlee
V YES Maiutenance Care Guarantee

V YES litetma Installasan Guarantee
III YES 0mg Screened & tackgrouud checked

YOUR INVESTMENT TERMS

YOUR MANUFACTURER WARRANTIES

V _P_Year(s) compressorwarranty

10 Year(s) Cotderse, coil Warranty

LI 2earts) Heat ExchangerWarranty

V g...jeartso Semtce Maintenance Warranty

DuctWcqt $________

Subtotal: $37,000

1
Oimcount : (5 5,720 I

______________

(S_______________
Total tnvoice: $ 31,280

Down Payment:
($_______________

Balance fit,.
Upon Completion: $31,280

i6jdn swenl*
auroerm ira Were,.,

0 cauWChecc $_____________

U CtelCa’d: $___________

O Firarcing’: $_____________

‘Se Onarrira ta to, nçern. nun & rxrtrtnn

rsnarct Source

_______________

Future Mail-In:

_____________

Rebate: (5

vi
—I4

love & Care: Inifial, Date, & Check Sot for Electronic signatureLZj

Ii__U3 iII P





City of Isleton DATE: June 25, 2024

City Council ITEM# 1.D

Staff Report CATEGORY: Staff Reports

GRANTS AND PROJECTS UPDATE REPORT

SUMMARY

Per City Council request, staff is providing grants, projects. This is for information only.

DISCUSSION

FEMA update:

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
City Storm Expenses Claim 796,499.41

Sewer Pond Repair Claim 603,250.00

TOTAL CLAIMED 1,399,749.41

CALOES ADVANCE 506,517.30

AMOUNT EXPECTED 893,232.11

Grant Reimbursements Submitted May & June 2024: $207, 042.43
*Grant Account Open to retain funds for reimbursable grants

Caltrans Grants are 11.47% and 10% match on reporting invoicing.
DBW Grant Match was 25% and fees taken out of total grant amount, then reimbursable.
All other grants have no match required, full reimbursement

Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG:
SACOG allocated estimated $200K towards the Isleton General Plan. Dynamic Planning is paid directly from SACOG.
The draft general plan was completed this week and will be on CC Agenda in July. The City also received two other grants
from SACOG: $ 100K for project management for five projects that was approved through City Council in 2023. In 2018,
SACOG granted the City $337 for Main Street Rehabilitation in which SACOG was able to exchange funds and go to
Design & Engineering RFP earlier this month (see below).

Update on upcoming projects Grants and Projects provided by SACOG: Request for Proposals (REPs) for design only
were issued for the first two projects in June 2024.

AGENCY DESCRIPTION PROJECT TOTAL CITY INFORMATION
GRANT MATCH

SACOG Rehabilitate ADA Main Street Rehab $337,000 0 SACOG will he paying directly to
requirements at the & Streetscape consultants and upfront construction for
intersections on Main the City.
St. Design/Engineering Cost $30,600

No Cost to City
Giant Agreement End Date: 12/31/2024

SHRA Pedestrian Lights & Main Street $135,000 0 RFP 6/10/24 for Design/Environmental
streetscape (F&Main and E& Construction ETA start 10/31/24.

Main) Grant Agreement End Date: 08/2025
Design/Engineering Cost $30,000
City Full Reimb. $30,000

Cahrans Various intersections Install pedestrian $267,500 $30,682.00 Pedestrian
HSIP HI 1- throughout the city: H improvements REP — TBA
03-011 St/Main St; 2nd St/A (crossings, refuge



St./SR-160; Union island, and Design/Engineering Cost $19,100
st/D St; and SR-160/C rectangular rapid City Cost $1,910.00
St. flashing beacon) at

unsignalized
intersections.

Caltrans Various intersections Install/upgrade $109,800 $12,594 Systematic
HSIP Hi 1- throughout the city: H STOP or RFP — TBA
03-010 St/Main St. 2nd St/A intersection Design/Engineering Cost $7,600

St./SR-i60, SR-i60/H warning/regulatory City Cost $760.00
St, and Union St./D signs, upgrade
St. intersection

pavement
markings, and
improve sight
distance to
intersection.

Other Active and upcoming City Grants & Projects

AGENCY DESCRIPTION PROJECT AMOUNT CITY INFORMATION
MATCH

CETF Advance Digital Internet 21,000 0 Upfront $15,000
Equity Connection $5,000 after reporting

completed
SACOG TDA LTF, STA, Bike & TBD — H&6” 173,766.00 0 Staff will wait for new City
CLAIM Ped & SACOG Street, New Manager to review and sign.
PACKET Planning Bus Stop @ Estimated:

Tower 145,365 LTF
Parking Lot, 28,401 STA
Cover for
existing bus
stop

Rural Sewer Rate Study Sewer Rate No Cost 0 In progress
Communities Increase June
Assistance Corp 2025
(RCAC)
DWR - Isleton Flood Hire $250,000 0 Purchased two pumps — sent
Regional Flood Emergency consultant for in for reiinh. Cost for
Preparedness Response Plan Isleton Electronic Message Board
Unit Emergency included

Flood Plan, Rcimhursahle
Purchase
equipment
and staff
training

SHRA Main Street $65,000 0 Contract in Progress
Restroom Reimbursahle

DWR WWTP Upgrade Sewer $7 niilliun 0 Status: Bennett Engineering
System contract for environmental
Rehabilitation review and application

submittal / waiting for
Audits

GRANTS CLOSEOUT/CANCELED

AGENCY CONTRACTIPRO AMOUNT AMOUNT CITY INFORMATION
JECT DUE OWED MATCH

Caltrans Civicwell - Main 0 0 0 Caltrans denied extension due to
Sustainable Street Redesign and City lack of progress and unable to
Communities Rehab meet funding for consultants. J



rParks & Consolidated 356,143.46 116,873.42 0 Thanks to Pat Hume and Sacramento
Recreation Prop Engineering Wilson -178,442.00 County Parks, the City received
68 Park Rehabilitation $7797804. Another $60,000 will
Grant was for he issued after June 30th• That will
only $178,442 leave $29,373.42 for City obligation

F-lousing and Interwest
— Zoning 36,445,00 $36,445.00 0 The Zoning Code Update has been

Community Code Update 12,300 Planner 12,300 Planner completed. Submit Final Claim by
Development Sep 30. 2024
CD General
Planning Grant
DBW Boat Launch $17,000 0 0 Closed / Feasibility completed

Feasi hi Ii ty w/DBW comments/requests
Withdrawn $200K total grant

DBW - BIG Planning Rehab $130,000 0 0 Withdrawn / Total grant $200,000
dock & restrooms less 25% match & small craft fee

DOT (SACOG) Main St. to Dock 500.000 0 0 Withdrawn
Bridge Grant pedesirian bridge

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no total fiscal impact for this reporting - informational only.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended City Council review, comment or give direction if desired.

ATTACHMENT:

Prepared by: Diana O’Brien. Admin. Asst./Grants Manager
Reviewed by: Scott Baroni, Interim City Manager
Submitted by: Yvonne Zepeda, Deputy City Clerk





City of Isleton DATE: June 25, 2024

City Council IIEEM#: 5.A

Staff Report CATEGORY: Consent Calendar

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF JUNE 11, 2024.

SUMMARY

A. Review of the Regular City Council Meeting minutes of June 11, 2024.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.

RECOMMENDATION

A. City Council review and approve the draft minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of
June 11, 2024.

ATTACHMENTS

• Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of June 11, 2024.

Reviewed by: Scott Baroni, Interim City Manager & Fire Chief_
Prepared and Submitted by: Yvonne Zepeda, Deputy City Clerk





CITY OF ISLETON

City Council Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, June 11, 2024 at 6:30pm
208 Jackson Boulevard

Lsleton, California 95641

The public may participate and provide public comments in person. Please be advised that

teleconferencing option is provided as a courtesy to the public. If, for any reason, there are

technical difficulties, the City Council meeting will continue in person.

How to Listen to the City Council Meeting

https://usO2web.zoom.us/j/3379037904?pwd=cWdVNLN5aHUxcjVwRGRIM lBpajcwZz09

Meeting ID: 337 903 7904

Passcode: 123456

1. OPENING CEREMONIES

A. Welcome & Call to Order — Mayor Pamela Bulahan called to order 6:30pm.
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Roll Call: Councilmember’s Kelly Hutson, David Kent, Iva Walton, Vice Mayor Paul

Steele, Mayor Pamela Bulahan.
D. Staff Reports: Dean Dockery we have taken in a volunteer training officer. Volunteer

Fireman. I’d like to see some goals set 6 months to a year. Crawdad having proper signage
and a safe crawdad.

E. Council Reports: Councilmember David Kent brought a staff report to meeting and handed
it out and read his repor. Earthquake fault lines need to have coverage for those. Iva Walton
has LAFCo meeting and looking forward to the City of Isleton Crawdad Festival. Paul
Steele and Kelly Hutson met with finance and understanding where we are at. Wc spent
more than what we took in. Met with the auditors for 2 1/22. We don’t have money and
we’ve cut a lot of things out. We have put ad in paper for accounts payable. We gave up 100
a month and staff has made cut backs. David Kent- I hope the new City Manager can put us
in a new position.

2. AGENDA CHANGES OR DELETIONS
ACTION: None.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT
This is an opportunity for the public to speak to the Council on any item other than those
listed for public hearing on this Agenda. Speakers are requested to use the podium in front

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda@cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours
before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641.



of the Council and to begin by stating their name, whether they reside in Isleton and the
name of the organization they represent if any. The Mayor may impose a time limit on any
speaker depending on the number of people wanting to speak and the time available for the
rest of the Agenda. In the event comments are related to an item scheduled on the Agenda,
speakers will be asked to wait to make their comments until that item is being considered.

ACTION: Sebastian gave an update on the City of Isleton Crawdad Festival. Everything
is order and the first load of crawdads in l000lbs, then 5000lbs and 3000lbs clams,
alligators and catfish. It’s been fun and beneficial to us. 120 to 130 vendors. lam
working with Public Works and Staff and they all are doing a good job and I want to
compliment staff.

4. COMMUNICATION

A. None.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of May 28,
2024 and Special City Council Meeting of May 28, 2024.

RECOMMENDATION: City Council review and approve draft minutes of the
Regular City Council Meeting of May 28, 2024 and Special City Council Meeting of
May 28, 2024.
ACTION: Vice Mayor Paul Steele motion to approve draft minutes of the Regular

City Council Meeting of May 28, 2024 and Special City Council Meeting of May 28,
2024, with the correction of Regular Minutes of May 28, 2024.to correct
Councilmember Kelly Hutson motion to approve not Councilmember David Kent. To
also correct Councilmember David Kent said no, not yes. Councilmember Iva Walton
second the motion. AYES: Councilmember’s Kelly Hutson, David Kent, Iva Walton,
Vice Mayor Paul Steele, Mayor Pamela Bulahan. NOES: None. ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None. PASSED 5-0.

6. PUBLIC HEARING

A. SUBJECT: SUBJECT: Resolution No. 12-24, a Resolution of Intention by the City
Council of the City of Isleton Initiating Assessment Proceedings indication its intention
to Levy and Collect Annual Assessments for the Village on the Delta Landscaping and
Lighting Assessment District No. 2007-01 (LLAD), Fiscal Year 2024-2025, and hold
the public hearng.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda@cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours
before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641.



RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that City Council adopt Resolution No.

12-24, a Resolution of Intention by the City Council of the City of Isleton Initiating

Assessment Proceedings indication its intention to Levy and Collect Annual

Assessments for the Village on the Delta Landscaping and Lighting Assessment

District No. 2007-01 (LLAD), Fiscal Year 2024-2025.

COMMENTS: Councilmember David Kent motion that APN’s are illegible. Lori Kent

3 trees are dead in common area. Weeds are high and 2 houses are rented out. We do

the best we can. If you need to increase the fine that is fine. Councilmember Iva Walton

— contract it out was talked about but on hold right now. Public Works is very busy.

Maybe Village on the Delta form an HOA option. Tax assessment be taken out for

services? David Kent contract services. Kelly Hutson the City Manage said it’s a wash.

We don’t know. What do we require. Asked to get 3 quotes.

ACTION: Vice Mayor Paul Steele motion to adopt Resolution No. 12-24, a Resolution

of Intention by the City Council of the City of Isleton Initiating Assessment

Proceedings indication its intention to Levy and Collect Annual Assessments for the

Village on the Delta Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District No. 2007-01

(LLAD), Fiscal Year 2024-2025. Councilmember Kelly Hutson second the motion.

AYES: Councilmember’s Kelly Hutson, Iva Walton, Vice Mayor Paul Steele, Mayor

Pamela Bulahan. NOES: None. ABSTAIN: Councilmember David Kent. ABSENT:

None. PASSED 4-1.

7. OLD BUSINESS

A. SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 2024-04, an Ordinance of the City Council of the City of

Isleton to repeal Appendix A of the Municipal Code of the City of Isleton and reenact

Appendix A of the Municipal Code of the City of Isleton, Zoning.

RECOMMENDATION: Hold second reading of Ordinance No. 2024M4, read it by
title only, and adopt Second Reading of Amendment to City of Isleton Municipal

Code.

ACTION: Vice Mayor Paul Steele motion to hold second reading of Ordinance No.

2024-04, read it by title only, and adopt Second Reading of Amendment to City of

Isleton Municipal Code. Councilmember Kelly Hutson second the motion. AYES:

Councilmember’s Kelly Hutson, Iva Walton, Vice Mayor Paul Steele, Mayor Pamela
Bulahan. NOES: Councilmember David Kent. ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: None.

PASSED 4-1.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing adisability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda@cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours
before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641.



8. NEW BUSINESS

A. SUBJECT: Resolution No. 08-24 Adopting a List of Projects for Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 Funded by SBI: The Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017; Adoption

RECOMMENDATION: City Council approve Resolution No. 08-24 Adopting a

List of Projects for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Funded by SB 1: The Road Repair and

Accountability Act of 2017.

COMMENTS: Project list to report to state and use for the money. We feel it can

help with 6” and H St. David Kent study criteria-that was his choices and approved

by council. When [take list to representative we need to have a list of projects and

we can add or take away. Diana said, by mid-July we have to report to state, We
have a (CIP) Capitol Improvement List and see what projects we need to get done,

Kelly Hutson speed bumps anything can get on that list? Get with Dean Dockery on

what we need improvements on.

ACTION: Councilmember Kelly Hutson motion to approve Resolution No. 08-24.

Adopting a List of Projects for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Funded by SBI: The Road

Repair and Accountability Act of 2017. Councilmember Iva Walton second the

motion. AYES: Councilmember’s Kelly Hutson, David Kent, Iva Walton, Vice

Mayor Paul Steele, Mayor Pamela Bulahan. NOES: None. ABSTAIN: None.

ABSENT: None. PASSED 5-0.

B. SUBJECT: City Council to Review and Approve Rental Housing Inspection Program
Reporting for Final Grant Reimbursement Request.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended City Council review and accept for

final grant reimbursement request of $11,860.73.

ACTION: Councilmernber Iva Walton motion to review and accept for final grant

reimbursement request of $11,860.73. Vice Mayor Paul Steele second the motion.

AYES: Councilmember’s Kelly Hutson, David Kent, Iva Walton, Vice Mayor Paul

Steele, Mayor Pamela Bulahan. NOES: None. ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: None,

PASSED 5-0.

AMERICANS WITH D[SABILITIES ACT NOTICE: tn compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing adisahility-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy Chy Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zcpeda@cttyolisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTECE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours
before this meeting are avaLlable for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, Calitornia 95641.



9. STAFF GENERAL REPORTS AND DISCUSSION

A. Future Agenda Items -

10. CLOSED SESSION

11.1 None.

11. ADJOURNMENT

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTPJN:
ABSENT:

MAYOR, Pamela Bulahan

ATTEST:

DEPUTY CITY CLERK, Yvonne Zepeda

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTJCE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons Heeding a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda@cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours
before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641.





City of Isleton DATE: June 25, 2024

City Council ITEM#: 7.A

Staff Report CATEGORY: Old Business

NOTICE OF CAL-WASTE REFUSE REUSE AND RECYCLE RATE INCREASE TO
START OCTOBER 1, 2024.

SUMMARY

Following the provisions of Section 302 of the Solid Waste Collection Agreement between
California Waste Recovery Systems and the City of Isleton, they are submitting herein their rate
adjustment notification. These rates will he effective beginning October I, 2024. This is the fourth
rate adjustment by Cal-Waste since the contract executed in 2017. Cal-Waste did not apply for
the 2018 rate adjustment.

In accordance with Section 3.02.B of the Agreement, they are to use the Water and Sewer and
Trash Collection Services Index (CUSR0000SEHG), as established by the United States
Department of Labor Bureau of Labor Statistics, and base their percentage change to that of the
index for the next 12-month period ending March. The provisions state that the annual rate
adjustment shall not exceed four percent (4.00%) in any given year.

Council may wish to conduct a public hearing on this rate increase.

DISCUSSION

Staff recommends City Council review rates and give direction to staff.

FISCAL IMPACT

City received adjustment notice from Cal-Waste Recovery System, LLC for 4.00% increase for
services.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends City Council review rates and give direction to staff.

ATTACHMENTS
A. Letter from Cal-Waste dated June 6, 2024.
B, Water and Sewer and Trash Collection Services Index
C. Exhibit A. Res/Comm. & Roll off Services Rate Schedule
D. Exhibit A. City of Isleton Special Services Rate Schedtile

Reviewed by: Interim City Manager, Scott Baroni —

Prepared and Submitted by: Yvonne Zepeda, Deputy City Clerkfr





/CAL-WASTE
RECOVERY SYSTEMS

June 6, 2024

Scott Baroni, Interim City Manager
City of Isleton
P.O. Box 716
Isleton, CA 9564!

Dear Mr. Baroni:

Following the provisions of Section 3.02 of the Solid Waste Collection Agreement between California Waste
Recovery Systems and the City of Isleton, we are submitting herein our rate adjustment notification. These
adjusted rates will be effective beginning October 1, 2024. This will be the sixth rate adjustment by Cal-Waste
since the contract execution in 2017; Cal-Waste did not apply for the 2018 rate adjustment.

In accordance with Section 3.02.B of the Agreement, we are to use the Water and Sewer and Trash Collection
Services Index (CUSR0000SEHG), as established by the United States Department of Labor Bureau of Labor
Statistics and base our percentage change to that of the index for the 12-month period ending March.
Additionally, the provisions state that the annual rate adjustment shall not exceed four percent (4%) in any
given year. According to the above referenced BLS index for the period March 2023 over March 2022, the
percentage change calculates to be 5.22%. Since agreement provisions state the rate shall not exceed 4.00%, all
residential and commercial rates going into effect on October 1, 2024 shall have a 4.00% increase over the
October 1, 2023 rates, a $1.65 increase to the 64 Gallon Trash Cart rate. Also, in accordance with Section
3.02B, the excess 1.38% from the 2023 adjustment and 1.22% from the 2024 adjustment will be carried by Cal-
Waste to be applied on a future rate increase.

On January 1st, 2022, California SB 1383 legislation became effective regarding the mandatory collection of
residential and commercial organic waste (including food waste). The purpose of this legislation is to reduce
Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Short-Lived Climate Pollutants. Effective January 1,2022 Isleton was granted
a Department Approved Low Population Waiver that waives the organic waste collection requirements that are
outlined in Article 3 (14 CCR 18984— 18984.14) and is valid until December31, 2026. Therefore, the Isleton
collection programs do not yet include new mandatory organics programs.

In accordance with Section 3.02.F of the Agreement, the City Manager is to review our rate
application to confirm the adjustments are being made in accordance with the Agreement,
prior to being implemented by Hauler. We request that you complete your review by
August31 SI so that we can notify our customers with their September billing. Thank you in
advance for your prompt attention to this rate application. Please advise if you would like us
to make a presentation to the City Council and let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

8, 2024 17;2 I PDT)

Rudy Vaccarezza
CFO-Owner

17S Enterprise Court. Ste A Gait. CA 95632 (209) 369-6887 www.cai-waste.Com

A4



Bureau of Labor Statistics

California Waste Recovery Systems, LLC
2024 Isleton Rate Adjustment

Series Id; CUSR0000SEHG https://databls.Rov/cgi-bin/srgate
Seasonally Adjusted
Series Title: Waler and sewer and trash collection services in U.S
Area: U.S. city average
Item: Water and sewer and trash collection services
Base Period: DECEMBER 1997=100
Years: 2021 to 2024
Publish Date: 616f2024

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2021 257.514 258.622 259.253 259.546 259815 260.638 261759 262.627 263,785 264.293 264.485 265.401

2022 267.913 269.366 269.568 270.382 270.379 271.159 272.243 273.288 274.523 276.684 277.156 278.018

2023 281.078 283.302 284.06 284.911 286.612 287.753 289.219 290.514 291.272 291.968 293.055 293.879

2024 296.694 298.037 298.9 300.032

Current Year Rate Increase: I 5fl%I



EXHIBIT A: CITY OF ISLETON
RESIDENTIAL, COMMERCIAL & ROLLOFF SERVICES RATE SCHEDULE

EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2024

Current Customer I
Residential Waste Cart Services I New Customer Rate

Rate
38 Gallon Trash Cart, 96 Gallon Recycle Cart, 96 Gallon Yard Cart ( $36.72 I $38.19

Current Customer
Rate

64 Gallon Trash Cart, 96 Gallon Recycle Cart, 96 Gallon Yard Cart I $41.31 I $42.96

96 Gallon Trash Cart, 96 Gallon Recycle Cart, 96 Gallon Yard Cart I $51.63 I $53.70

Additional 96 Gallon Recycling Cart or Yard Cart $8.03 I $8.35

38 Gallon Trash Cart
64 Gallon Trash Cart
96 Gallon Trash Cart

Commercial Trash Services

1 YD 1X Week Trash Service
1 YD 2X Week Trash Service
2 YD lx Week Trash Service

2 YD 2X Week Trash Service
3 YD 1X Week Trash Service

3 YD 2X Week Trash Service
4 YD 1X Week Trash Service
4 YD 2X Week Trash Service
5 YD 1X Week Trash Service

5 YD 2X Week Trash Service
6 YD 1X Week Trash Service

6 YD 2X Week Trash Service

$36.72
$4131
$51.63

$100 .97
$206.54
$206.54
$401.60
$298.34
$602.41
$413.08
$688.47
$401.60
$745.84
$458.98
$803.21

New Customer Rate

$38.19
$42.96
$53.70

$105.01
$214.80
$214.8Ô
$417.67
$310.27
$626.50
$429.60
$716.00
$417.67
$775.67
$477.34
$835.34

. . . Current Customer
Commercial Recycling Services

Rate
New Customer Rate

96 Gallon Recycling Cart $13.77 $14.32

1 YD 1X Week Recycle Service $85.83 $89.26
1 YD 2X Week Recycle Service $175.55 $182.58
2 YD 1X Week Recycle Service $175.56 $182.58
2 YD 2X Week Recycle Service $341.37 $355.02
3 YD 1X Week Recycle Service $253.58 $263.73
3 YD 2X Week Recycle Service $512.05 $532.53
4YD 1X Week Recycle Service $351.13 $365.17
4 YD 2X Week Recycle Service $565.20 $608.60
S YD lx Week Recycle Service $34137 $355.02
S YD 2X Week Recycle Service $633.96 $659.32
6 YD IX Week Recycle Service $390.14 $405.74
6 YD 2X Week Recycle Service $682.73 $710.04



EXHIBIT A: CITY OF ISLETON
RESIDENTIAL, COMMERCIAL & ROLLOFF SERVICES RATE SCHEDULE

EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1,2024

$230.72
$461.44
$265.44
$530.88
$304.64
$609.28

Current Customer
Rolloff Bin Services New Customer Rate

Rate
Delivery Charge $271.79 $282.67
Removal or Exchange Charge $489.71 $509.30
Disposal Charge, per Ton $64.66 $67.24
Diversion Charge, per Ton $68.25 $70.98

I YD 2X Week Food Waste Service
1 YD IX Week Food Waste Service

2 YD 1X Week Food Waste Service
2 YD 2X Week Food Waste Service

• Current Customer
New Customer RateCommercial Organics Services

Rate
64 Gallon Food Waste Cart $172.48 $179.38
64 Gallon Food Waste Cart 2X $344.96 $358.76

3 YD 1X Week Food Waste Service
3 YD 2X Week Food Waste Service

$239.95
$479.90
$276.06
$552.11
$316.82
$633.65



EXHIBIT A: CITY OF ISLETON
SPECIAL SERVICES RATE SCHEDULE

EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1,2024

Current Customer New Customer
Special Services

Rate Rate

Extra service on scheduled service day (per dump). An extra service on an
$1197 $12.45unscheduled service day is not available.

On-call bulky item pickup (per cubic yard, per pickup) $21.56 $22.42
Backyard Charge (per household, per month) $19.16 $19.92
Disabled Backyard Charge $0.00 $0.00

The City of Isleton has provided an exemption for handicapped and physically impaired residents. Customers that need
this exemption must submit a letter from their physician attesting to their physical impairment and length of the
impairment to the City. If there are others residing at the same premise that are not physically impaired a charge for
backyard service will be applied.

Key charges (per container, per month) $0.00 $0.00
Gate Service charge (per container, per month) $0.00 $0.00
Long Walk/Push charges Per container, per month $0.00 $0.00
Residential Account Activation charge $0.00 $0.00
Commercial Account Activation charge $0.00 $0.00
Residential Deliveries $0.00 $0.00
Commercial Deliveries $0.00 $0.00
Residential restart - with or without cart delivery $23.95 $24.90
An administrative charge will be applied when a service restart is requested after the account has been closed due to
non-payment.

Commercial restart - with or without container delivery I $23.95 I $24.90
An administrative charge will be applied when a service restart is requested after the account has been closed due to
non-payment.

Cart or Container Replacement Fee I $59.88 I $62.27
A service charge may be applied for each cart or container that is lost or damaged.
Contamination Charge I $12.41 I $12.90
On lhe third reminder or thereafter, a contamination charge will be applied to any recycling or green waste cart that is
contaminated with unacceptable items.

Residential Overage Charge (lid will not fully close on cart/can due to overfull)
$6 23per occurrence. Driver does not clean up material on ground

Commercial Overage Charge (lid will not fully close on cart/can due to overfull)
$41.91 $43.59per occurrence. Driver does not clean up material on ground

Bad/Return check fee (per check): $29.94 $31.13
Administrative charge will be applied when banks return payment checks due to insufficient funds.

Delinquent (late payment) Fee* See below See below

A non-payment penalty will be applied when the customer fails to make a timely payment with 30 days of the invoice
due date. Commencing sixty days following the delinquency date the amount of the delinquency, not including the
penalty, shall be charged interest at a rate of 18% pursuant to Section 18 of the contract.





City Council
Staff Report

DATE: June 25. 2024

ITEM#: 8.A

CATEGORY: New Business

PRESENTATION BY SACRAMENTO-YOLO MOSQUITO & VECTOR CONTROL
DISTRICT; RECEIVE

SUMMARY

Luz Robles. Public Information Officer, will present the Mosquito Control Matters. FIGHT THE
BITE, current issues arid challenges related to Mosquito Control presentation.

DISCUSSION

Presentation: Mosquito Control Matters: Fight the Bite, Current Issues and Challenges Related
to Mosquito Control.

Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito & Vector Control District Mission is to provide safe, effective and
economic mosquito and vector control. To accomplish this, they provide ongoing surveillance of
mosquitoes and other vectors to determine the threat of disease transmission and lower annoyancc
levels. The District operates under the California Health and Safety Code.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact associated with this action

RECOMMENDATION

To receive presentation from Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito & Vector Control District.

ATTACHMENTS:
A. Mosquito Control Matters Presentation

Reviewed by: Scott Baroni. Interim City Manager —

Prepared and Submitted by: Yvonne Zepeda, Deputy City Clerk\’

City of Isleton





0
C

C
LU
I
S

_

gc wO

00

•1-’ rc ‘-
I__co. CD I

0
‘Ion NC



M
is

si
on

:
P

ro
te

ct
P

ub
li

c
H

ea
lt

h
•T

o
pr

ov
id

e
sa

fe
,

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
an

d
ec

on
om

ic
al

m
os

qu
it

o
an

d
ve

ct
or

co
nt

ro
l.

To
ac

co
m

pl
is

h
th

is
,

w
e

pr
ov

id
e

on
go

in
g

su
rv

ei
ll

an
ce

of
m

o
sq

u
it

o
es

an
d

o
th

er
ve

ct
or

s
to

d
et

er
m

in
e

th
e

th
re

at
of

di
se

as
e

tr
an

sm
is

si
on

an
d

lo
w

er
an

no
ya

nc
e

le
ve

ls
.

•D
is

tr
ic

t
o

p
er

at
es

u
n

d
er

th
e

C
al

if
or

ni
a

H
ea

lt
h

an
d

S
af

et
y

C
od

e

S
ac

ra
rn

en
to

-Y
o
lo

M
O

SQ
U

IT
O

&
V

E
C

T
O

R
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

/

w
w

:w
w

w
w

.F
lG

K
Tt

he
B

1t
E.

ne
t
0

0



In
te

g
ra

te
d

M
os

qu
it

o
M

an
ag

em
en

t
A

pp
ro

ac
h

•
P

ub
li

c
In

fo
rm

at
io

n

•
S

ur
ve

il
la

nc
e

•
B

io
lo

gi
ca

l
C

on
tr

ol

•
E

co
lo

gi
ca

l
M

an
ag

em
en

t

•
C

on
tr

ol
O

p
er

at
io

n
s

S
ac

ra
m

en
to

-Y
o
lo

M
O

SQ
U

IT
O

&
V

E
C

T
O

R
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

w
w

w
.F

lG
K

Tt
he

8l
TE

.n
et

0
0

—
.

.1
’

a
-
.



It)

CD

CD

b.C
C

0)
0)

0

‘3
0•
It)
0

II-’

C
0)
L.
0)

0

0
C
tct
C

LU
I

I

.4

41 •‘:

444,
:

rtP



20
24

co
ul

d
be

an
o
th

er
in

te
n
se

m
o
sq

u
it

o

•
R

ec
or

d
am

ou
nt

of
ra

in
in

20
23

le
d

to
m

an
y

m
os

qu
it

o
br

ee
di

ng
so

ur
ce

s
•

L
as

t
ye

ar
th

er
e

w
as

a
sh

ar
p

in
cr

ea
se

in
W

es
t

N
ile

vi
ru

s
ac

ti
vi

ty
th

ro
u
g
h
o
u
t

th
e

st
at

e
•

C
on

ce
rn

fo
r

an
o
th

er
lo

ng
an

d

_
_

_
_

in
te

ns
e

m
os

qu
it

o
se

as
on

ah
ea

d.

S
ac

ra
m

en
to

-Y
oI

o
M

O
SQ

U
IT

O
&

V
E

C
T

O
R

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
“V

se
as

o
n

w
w

w
.F

l0
H

Tt
he

B
lT

E.
ne

t
0

0
5

f
r
-
t

.N



‘a

• .

•e

0
C
t
C

w

a;

0

IC
0

-s
U,
—

>1

4-’

5

z
4-’
U,

a)



W
N

V
A

ct
iv

it
y

in
C

al
if

or
ni

a

W
e
t

N
de

V
in

je
T

r.
n
s
n
jn

io
a

C
y
cl

e

4
.

S
ac

ra
m

en
to

-Y
ol

o
M

O
SQ

U
IT

O
&

V
E

C
T

O
R

4
.

/
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T*

*
w

N
v

is
ex

tr
em

el
y

u
n
d
er

re
p
o
rt

ed
.

T
he

C
en

te
rs

fo
r

D
is

ea
se

C
on

tr
ol

es
ti

m
at

es
th

at
fo

r
ev

er
y

ne
ur

oi
nv

as
iv

e
ca

se
co

nf
ir

m
ed

,
th

er
e

ar
e

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y
30

-7
0

ca
se

s
th

at
ar

e
no

t
re

p
o
rt

ed
*
*

w
w

w
.F

lG
H

Tt
he

81
tE

.n
et

0
0

7

Y
ea

r
M

o
sq

u
it

o
S

am
p

le
s

H
um

an
C

as
es

P
o

te
n

ti
al

C
as

es
2
0
2
3

45
22

42
8

12
,0

00
-3

0,
00

0

20
22

31
65

22
1

6,
00

0-
15

,0
00

20
21

2,
26

3
14

8
3,

00
0-

8,
00

0

20
20

2,
62

8
23

1
6,

00
0-

15
,0

00

20
19

3,
28

8
22

5
6,

00
0-

15
,0

00

20
18

1,
96

3
21

8
6,

00
0-

15
,0

00

20
17

3,
37

1
53

6
16

,0
00

-3
7,

00
0



U)
a)
0
II-’

.5
0•
U)
0

a)
U)
(U

.E
‘I
0
U)
C
.2
4-.
U
a)
a)
0

0
C
to:i
C

IJJ

C)

x
0

I

a)
‘I

-C
-C
C
m
in
a)

-D
C
z
0
.0

a)

—-I
—

o r. •
‘-4-

> . C
4---

in -C
wc
oz
—o

‘4-

C- C

00)

0
.? c

to
--C

a. c
to
‘- t
‘—Co

0)
I

0) a.
.0 in

‘a
— a)in

IA-
- to.4- (0

o
I

1— i4_ —
o

.4- (0

>‘ !
cw
to

-C
-D )

q-W

E.
in C —

(0 -J C
L a)— C
)‘-‘ ‘ to

= ‘I’ IA

‘) a.

— C t
.— 0) C
o -v to

c
0
4-’
a)
in

C

. .



0
C

C
LU
I

0

r
0

I

0

-z
C
CD
-c
I-

N
N
0
el

N

0
0
0
el

4..
a)
C

.1

4-I

0)
-C
4.1

-C
• —

2
.9





City of Isleton DATE: June 25, 2024

City Council ITEM# 8.B

Staff Report CATEGORY: New Business

CALIFORNIA AMERICAN WATER AND SACRAMENTO COUNTY DEPARTMENT
OF WATER RESOURCES PRESENTATION ON GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY
INITIATIVES

SUMMARY

California American Water is working with Sacramento County Department of Water Resources
will be providing a PowerPoint presentation on some groundwater sustainability initiatives.

DISCUSSION

Presentation will include:

1. Background on the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA)
2. Local groundwater conditions
3. About the Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) that covers Isleton

a. How California American Water is suppor ing the GSA on behalf of Isleton
customers

4. How to get ahold of the County and California American Water

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no Fiscal Impact to the City for this request.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended City Council receive and comment on PowerPoint presentation given by
Sacramento County Department of Water Resources and California American Water.

ATTACHMENT:

I. Sacramento County Department of Water Resources and California American Water
PowerPoint presentation on groundwater sustainability initiatives.

Prepared by: Diana O’Brien, Admin. Asst./Grants Manager
Reviewed by: Scott Baroni, Interim City manager
Submitted by: Yvonne Zepeda, Deputy City Clerk





F

I

‘it,
“L •Y

I’
-

.. J__ -. -

-t

‘I

ISLETON

PWS ID: CA3410012

*
CALIFORNIA

AMERICAN WATER

QUALITY. ONE MORE WAY
WE KEEP LIFE FLOWING.

WE KEEP LiFE FLOWING

I



What is a Consumer
Confidence Report (CCR)

Once again, we p’oudly present ott’ Anrual Water Quality Report, also relerreo to as a Consumer
Conf’ence Report ICC9). CCRs let consumers know what contaminants, if any, were detected in
their drinking water as well as related potential health effects. CCRs also include details about
where your water comes from and how it is treated. Additionally, they educate customers on what it
takes to deliver sale drinking water and highlight the need to protect drinking water sources,

We are committed to delivering high quality drinking water service. To that end, we remain vigilant in
meeting the challenges of source water protection, water conservation, environmental compliance,
sustainability and community education while continuing to serve the needs of all our water users.

This report contains important information about your drinking water- Translate
it, or speak with someone who understands it at 1-888-237-1333.

Este informe contiene informaciOn muy importante sobre so agua potable.
TradUzcalo o liable con alguien quo to entienda bien at 1888-237-1333.

Ntawm no yog ib co lus qhia tseem ceeb heev txog koj coy dej seb huv npaurn Ii
cas. Yog ties koj say tau key pab txhais coy los qhia no, thov hu rau peb ntawm
1.888-237.1333.

IftflJ*±flfl1U *flkR
hfl 1-888-237-1333

fk,z m* iipaT arm t, i’t ¶‘NT 1-888-237-1333 4 w

3-ro oNeHb Ba)KHaIR IIH()OpM3L4IIS1 0 KaNeCTBe Bawe BoAbi. Etn.i 8aM

TpeGyercs nepeoost 370h1 .1HcopMaL4I1l1, noa8oHwTe HaM no TeneØoHy

1-888.237-1333.

Ito ay sang napakahatagang imporrrasvon tungkol sa kaidad ng ong tJb g.
t<ung iycng kaitangan ng tulong sa pagsalin ng impormasyon na ho. mangya-ing
tumawag sa amin sa 1888-2371333.

Dày là thông tin rt quan trong ye chet luong nuc cüa qu9 vi. Néu qu9 vi c-an
thông dich thông tin nay. xin goi chung tôi theo so ‘-888-231-1333

TABLE OF CONTENTS

What is a Consumer Confidence Report

A message from our President

yank of Excekence

About Your Drinking Water Supply

What are the Sources of contaminants’?

Protecting Your Drinking Water Supply

About Lead

Important Information About Your Water

• Arsenic
• Fluoride

Water Quality Results

Definitions of Terms Used in Document

Water Quality Results: Detailed Charts

About Us

Contact Us

2

3

4

5

6

7

8-9

10

11

12

13-14

15

16

n



A message from California American Water’s President

£
President

California American Water

Dear California American Water Customer,

At Califcrnia American Water? our highest priority is making sure you can have confidence in the water
you use to cook, bath, clean and serve your family. Most people take their water quality for granted in
the United States and expect clean water to be always available. I am very proud of our employees
who work hard and worry about water quality so that you do not have to. We have rigorous
safeguards in place to help provide water to you that meets or surpasses increasingly stringent water
quality standards.

Across California, we conducted approximately 650 distinct types of tests on more than 25,000
watersamples for nearly 3,000 constituents last year. We are proud and pleased to confirm that
those tests showed that we met every primary and secondary state and federal water quality standard.

IMPROVING INFiSTRUCTURE; Lastyear, we invested more than $130 million in water infrastructure in
the Californiu communities we serve, This investment helps maintain the safety and reliability ofthe
facilities and technolo, needed to draw, treat, and distribute water. This investment also helps bolster
ourconservation efforts and strengthen our wildfire resiliency across the state,

VALUE; While costs to provide water service continue to increase across the country, our
investments help us provide high quality water service that remains an exceptional value for such an
essential service. We also have great conservation programs to help you reduce youf bill, and low-
income assistance for those in need.

lfyou have any questions or concerns, you can contact us by phone, email or online
at www.californiaamwater.com.

Please take the time to review this report as it provides details about the source and quality of your
drinkingwater, usingdata from water quality testing conducted for your local system between January
and December 2023.

We take our duty of being your water provider seriously and are proud of the results you will read
about in the attached report.

Kevin Tilden
Califofnia American Water

This report contains
important Information
about your drinking
water. Transiate It or
speak with someone
who understands it at
(888) 237-1333,
Monday-Friday,
7 a.m. to 7 p.m.

a

ArFENTION:
Landlords and
Apartment Owners
Please share a copy of
this notice with your
tenants, it includes
important information
about their drinking water
quaiity.

C

KEVIN TILDEN



EVERY STEP OF THE WAY.
Our team monitors and tests your waler at muttipte points
throughout our process of drawing it from its Source, treating it
to meet drinking water standards, and distributing it through our
ripetine systems. In fact, Ametican Water performs ore, one
mIllion tests annually for about 100 regulated contaminants,
nationwIde.

EXPERTISE. RECOGNIZED AT THE HIGHEST LEVEL.
American Water is an expert in water quatity testing. compliance
and treatment and has established industryteadng water
testing facilities. Our dedicated team of scientists and
researchers are committed to finding sotutions for water quality
challenges and implementing new tectulotogies. American Water
is recognized as an industry teader in water quality and works
cooperatively with the EPA so that drinking water standards and
new regutations produce benetits for customers arid pubtic water
sLppliers. American Water has earned awards from the EPA’s
Partnership for Safe Water as wett as awards to, superior water
quality from state regulato’s, industry organizations. individjal
communities, and government and environmental agencies.

WATER QUALITY. DOWN TO A SCIENCE.
Our team atso has access to Anier,can Water’s Centrar
Laboratoty in Belleville. Illinois, whch conducts sophisticated
drinking water testing and analyss. American Water scientists
refine testing orocedures. innovate new methods, and set new
standards for detecting potentiafly new contaminants—even
before regulations are in place.

Just as california American Water is investing in research and
testing, we a:so understand the importance of investing in the
infrastructure that provides highMua.ity water sendce to you. Last
year alone, we Invested more than S130 millIon to improve our
water and wastewater treatment and pipeline systems.

ji:

I

S

7

MAINTAINING QUALITY FOR FUTURE GENERATIONS.
+

I U



WHERE YOUR WATER COMES FROM

The Isleton water system is served by wells that pump
groundwater from the aquifers n Isleton area.

An assessment of the drinking water sources in the Isleton
system was completeo in February 2003. The sources are
considerea most vulrerable to the foriowing (although not
associated with any detected chemicals): sewer collection
systems, automobile gas stat ons. chemical/petroleum
processing/stcrage, dry cleaners, landfills/dumps, metal
plating/finishing/fabricatMg, underground storage talks
(confirmed leakingtanks) and irrigated crops.

A copy of the corn p!eted assessment may be veweo at:
California American Water. 4701 8eoit Drive, Sacramento,
CA 95838.

QUICK FACTS ABOUT THE
ISI.E1ON SYSTEM

Communities served:
Isicton

SOURCE OF SUPPLY
FOR THE SYSTEM

Water source:
Groundwater wells

Water Treatment
California Nnerioan Water uses
drinking water treatment
technologies to remove naturally
occurring arsenic, iron and
manganese, and chlorination for
dIsinfection to maintain water
quality in the Isleton water system
distribution system.

0

• Groundwater



--

-;

t

t4j

SPECIAL HEALTH
INFORMATION
Some people may be more vulnerable to
contaminants in drinking water than lee
general population. Immunocompromised
persons such as persons with cancer
undergoing clteitiolhetapy, persons who
have ursletgone organ transplants, people
with HIV/AIDS or other immune system
disorders, some elderly, and infants can
be particularly at risk from infections.
These people should seek ad\ace abom
drinking waler from Iheir hea;lh care
ixovidets EPA/Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention tCDC) guidelines
on appropriale means to lessen the risk
of infection by Cryptosporidiutti arid other
microbial contaminants are available from
the Sate Drinking Water Hotline
800-4264791).

To provide tap water that is safe to drink ERA

and the State Water Resources Ccr.tro Roam
prescribe regulat-ons which linit the amount of

certain contaminants in water provided by public
water systems. b-S. Food and Drug Administraton
(FDA) regulations establish limits for contaminants
in bottled water whrch must provide the same
protection for publrc heaith.

Dorm king water. rcluding bottred waler. may
reasonably be expected to contain at least small
amounts of some contaminants, The presence of
contaminants does not necessarily indicate that
water poses a health risk. More information about

contaminants and potential health effects can be
octained by caning the Environmental Piotection
Agency’s Safe Drinking Water Hotline
(8004264791).

The sources of drinking water (both tap water
and bottled waterl include rivers, lakes, streams.
ponds, reservors, spings, aquifers and/or
groundwater. As water travels over the surface
of the land or through the ground, it dissolves
natjrally-occurring irririerals and, in some cases.
‘admnactive malerial. and can pick up Substances
resulting from the presence of animals or from
hunian activity.

Pr—

#fl

CONTAMINANTS THAT MAY BE PRESENT IN SOURCE WATER INCLUDE:

Microbial
Contaminants

InorganIc
ContamInants

PestIcides and
Herbicides

Organic
Chemical

ContamInants

Radioactive
ContamInants

such as viruses and bacteria, which may come from sewage treatment plants, septic systems.
agricultural livestock operations, and wildlife.

such ax salts and metals. which can be naturally occurring or may result from urban storm
waler runoff, industrial or domestic wastewater discharges, oil and gas production, mining, or
farming.

which may come from a variety of sources, such as agriculture, urban storm water runoff, and
residential uses.

including synthetic and volatile organic chemicals, which are by-products of industrial
processes and petroteum production, and may also, come from gas slatioris. urban storm
water runoff, and septic systems.

which can be natural[y occurring or may be the tesult of oil and gas production and mining
aclivities.

fl



Report any spills, Illegal dumping or suspicIous
activity to CalifornIa Governors Office of
Emergency Services (Cal OES) Warning Center
hero: (800) 852-7550

WHAT ARE WE DOING?

Here are a few of the efforts underway to protect
our shared water resources:

Community Involvement We have a
proactive public outreach program to help
spread the word and get people involved.
This includes school education, contests, and
other community activities.
Environmental Grant Program: Each year,
we fund projects that improve water
resources in our local communities.

FOR MORE INFORMATION
To learn more about your water supply
and local activities, visit us online at
californiaamwater.com or contact the
regional Source Water Protection Lead,
Shilpa Singh at 916-568-4221.

U

r taii)1

3C I
I..- “_

Protecting drinking water at its source ‘san
impor:ant part of the process to treat and deliver
high qi.alitv water. It takes a community effort to
votect our shared water resources- This includes
utilities, businesses, residents, government
agencies and organizations. Everyone who lives.
works, and plays in the area has a role and stake
in clean waler supolies.I WHAT CAN YOU DO?

V

Quality drink:ng water starts upstream, Everyone
can helo maintain and improve drinking water
supplies through the following actions:

Properly dispose of pharmaceuticals.
household chemicals. oils and paints.
Materials can impact water ways if poured
down the drain, flushed down the toilet. or
dumped on the ground
Check for leaks from automobiles ard heating
fuel tanks. Clean up any spills using an
absorbent material like cat litter. Sweep up the
material and put it in a seaed hag. Check with
the lOcal refuse facility for prooer disposal.
Clean up after your pets and limit the use of
fertil;zers and pesticides.
Take part in watershed activities,



About Lead

If present, elevated levels of lead can
cause senous health problems, especially
for pregnant women and young children.
Lead in drinking water is primarily from
materials and components associated with
service lines and home plumbing.
American Water is responsible for
providing high quality drinking water but
cannot control the variety of materials
used in plumbing components. When your
water has been sitting for several hours,
you can minimize the potential for lead
exposure byflushing your tap for 30
seconds to 2 minutes before using water
for drinking nr cooking. If you are
concerned about lead in your water, you
may wish to have your water tested,
Information on lead in drinking water,
testing methods, and steps you can take to
minim’ze exposure is available from the
Safe Drinking Water Hotline or at
http://www.epa.gov/satewater/lead.

The most common source of lead In tap water is from the customer’s
plumbing and their service line.

Our waler mains are not made of lead: however, the water service line that carries the water from the
water main in the street to your home couid oe. Honieowrers’ service lirs nla’j be made of lead, copper.
ga vanized stee’ or plastc. You can assess your service line material where it enters your home, typically in

your basement, crawl space or garage. near the inlet valve.

MINIMIZING YOUR POTENTIAL EXPOSURE
You cannot see. sme:i or taste lead, and boiling water wil not remove lead. Here are steps you can take to
reouce your cotential exposure ‘t lead exists in your home plumbing.

CHECK YOUR PLUMBING AND SERVICE LINE
If you live in an older home, consider having a licensed plumber check your plumbingfor
lead. If your service line is made of lead, and you’re planningto replace it, be sure to
contact us at 1-888-237-1333.

IflILITY-OWNED VS. CUSTOMER-OWNED
PORTION OF ThE SERVICE LINE

wuier Sut 05
Ma — VaNe 1 r
& I

ut ity Oranec Csiarr.iOssned Se’aice..i-e
serawe tire arid irwin a’ Planting

Piease ride’ Th]s diagram is a genenc represent at an
var’a i,ons nay spay.

1. Rush your taps. The longer the water lies dormant in your home’s
plumbing. the more lead it might contain. If the water in your faucet has
gone unused for more than six hours, tush the tap with cold water fo’
30 seconds to two minutes before drinking or using it to cook. To conserve
water, catch the running water and use it to water your plants.

2. Use cold water for drInkIng and cookIng. Hot water has the pole-ft alto
contain more lead tnan cold water. If hot water is needed for cooking, heal
cod water on the stove Olin the microwave.

3. RoutInely remove and clean all faucet aerators.

4. Look for the “Lead Free” label when replacing or instating p u”nb,ng
fixtttres.

-

-‘ [, 5. Follow manufactrner’s Instructions for replacIng waler filters in

I_L:Ji household applances. such as ‘efrigeralors and ice makers, as well as
home waler I’eatmerit units and pitchers. Look for NSF 53 certified tillers,

6. flush after piumbng changes. Changes to your service line, meter, or
interior plumbing may result in sediniertt, possibly containing lead, in your
water supply. Remove the strainers from each faucet and rut] the water for
3 to 5 minutes.

n



Determining Your Service Line Material

Homeowners’ service lines are most
commonly made of lead, copper, galvanized
steel or plastic. Homes built before 1930
are more likely to have lead plumbing
systems.

There are different ways that you can
determine If you have a lead service line.

• You can access your service line material
where it enters your home, typically in
your basement, crawl space or garage.
near the inlet valve and identi’ the pipe
material using the chart on the right.

• A licensed and insured plumber can
inspect your pipes and plumbing.

• Lead test kits can be purchased at local
hardware and home improvement stores.
These kits are used to test paint, but
can also be used to test pipe — not the
water inside. Look for an EPA recognized
kit. Wash your hands after inspecting
plumbing and pipes.

TYPES OF PIPE

• Galvanized: A dull, silver-gray color. Use a magnet - strong magnets will typically
cling to galvanized pipes.

.,.. • Copper: The color of a copper penny.

• Plastic: Usually white, rigid pipe that is jointed to water supply piping with a clamp.
Note: It can be other colors, including blue and black.

, . Lead: A dull, silver-gray color that is easily scratched with a coin.
jI-_1’ Use a magnetS strong magnets will rit cling to lead pipes.

YOUR SERVICE LINE MATERIAL
Please note if your service lines contain lead, it does not mean you cannot use water as you normally do.
California American Water regularly tests for lead in drinking water and our water meets state and federal
water quality regulations, including those set for lead.

For more information on lead in drinking water, please visit httos://vrviw.amwater.com/caaw/Water-Gualitv’
Wastewate r’l nformation/ Lead’a nd .0 ri n kin k-Water

fl



Important Information
About Drinking Water

ARSENIC
While your drnking water meets the federal and state standard for arsenic, it does cont&n low
levels of arsenic. The arsenic standard balances tne current understanding of arsenic’s
possinle health effects against the costs of removing arsenic from drinWng water. The U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency continues to research the health effects of low levels of
arsenic, which is a Iflinera known to cause cancer in humans at high concentrations and is
linked to other health effects such as skin damage and circulatory problems.

FLUORIDE
Fluoride is a naturally occurrng substance. It can be present in drinking water torn two sources:

1. By nature when groundwater comes into contact with fluoride-containing minerals naturally
present in the earth; or

2. By a water purveyor th’ough addition of fluoride to the water they are providing in the
distribution system.

The Isleton System does rot fluoride its water. The system has naturally-occurring fluoride in the
groundwater sources at an average leve of 0-2 parts per million (ppm). If you have any
questions on fluoride, please call California American Water’s Customer Service Center at (888)
237-1333.



WATER QUALITY STATEMENT
We are pleased to report that during calendar
year 2023, the results of testing of your
drinking water complied with all state and
federal drinking water requirements.

For your information, we have compiled a list in
the table below showing the testing of your
drinking water during 2023. The Division of
Drinking Water allows us to monitor for some
contaminants less than once per year because
the concentration of the contaminants does
not change frequently. Some of our data,
though representative, are more than one year
old.

0



Action Level (AL): The concentration of a
contaminant. which, if exceeded, triggers
treatment or other requirements, that a
water systeni must tallow.

DDW: D.vision of Drinking Water

Level I Assessment: A Level 1
assessment is a study of the water
system to dentify potentia problems and
determine (ii possiblel why total colitorni
bacter,a have bee’] found in Our water
system.

Level 2 Assessment: A Level 2
assessment is a very detailed study of
the water system to identify potential
problems and determine lit possible) why
an E. coli MCL violation has occurred
and/or why total coirforni bacteria have
been found in our water system on
multiple occasions.

LRAA: Locational Running Annual Average

Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL):
The highest revel of a conlaminant that
is allowed in drinking waler. MCLs are set
as close to the MCLGs as feasible using
the besl available treatmenl technology.
Secondary VCLs ISMCL) are set to
protect the odor, taste, and appearance of
drinking waler.

Maximum Contaminant Level Goal
(MCLG): The level of a contaminant in
drinking wafer below which there is no
known or expected risk to health, IMCLGs
allow for a margin of safety.

Maximum Residual Disinfectant Levei
(MRDL): The highest level of disinfectant
allowed in drinking water. There is

convincing evdence that addition of a
disirfectant is necessary for control of
microoial contaminants.

Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level
Goal (MRDLG): The level of a drinking
water disinfectant below which there
is no known or expected risk to health.
MRDLGs do not retlect the benelts of the
use of disinfectants to control microbial
contaminants.

MR.: Million fibers per titer,

mlcromhos per centimeter (pmhos/cm):
A n,easure of electrical conductance.

NA: Not appicable

N/A; No data available

ND: Not detected

Nepheiometrlc Tumidity Units (NTU):
Measurement of the clarity. or tuitidity. of
the water.

NotIficatIon Level (NI): The concentration
of a contaminant, which, if exceeded.
requires notihuation to DDW and the
consumer. Not an enforceable standard.

pH; A measurement of acidity, 7.0 being
neutral.

picocurles per liter (pci/L):
Measurement of the natura rate of
disintegration of radioactive contaminants
in water also beta particles).

parts per billion (ppb): One part
substance per billion parts water. or
micrograms per liter.

milligrams per liter.

parts per trillIon (ppt): One part
substance per trillion pa’ts water, or
nar.ograr”s per liter.

Primary DrinkIng Water Standard
(PDWS): MCLs for con:aniinants that
affect hea th along with their mar’ roring
and reporting requreme.nts and water
treatment requirements.

Public Health Goal (PHG): The level of
a contaminant in drinking water below
which there is no known or expected r sk
to health. PHGs are set by the California
EPA.

RAA: Running Annual Average

Secondary Maximum Contaminant Level
(SMCL): Secondary MCLs are set to
protect the odor, taste, and appearance of
drinking water.

SWRCB: State Water Resources Control
Board

TON: Threshcld Odor Number

Total Dissolved Solids (TDS): An overall
indicator of the amount of minerals in
water.

Treatment Technique (‘Ii’): A required
process intended to reduce the level of a
contaminant in driniung water,

Variances and Exemptions: State or EPA
permission not to mrteet an MCL or utilize
a treatment technique under certain
conditions.

%: Percent

Definition of Terms
These are terms that may
appear in your report.

MEASUREMENTS

Parts Pet Million

1 dro)F

in a 10 gallon
fish tank

Parts Per Billion

I droP,’

S.
in a
10,000 gallon
swimming pool

Parts Per Trillion

1 clroP/’

SI

In 35
junior size
Olympic pools

aparts per million (ppm): One part
substance per million parts water. or



—

2021

2021

2023

Yes 0.2 15 0.09 12

Yes 0.3 1.3 ND

Yes NA 60

11.0

0 Corroson of household p;umbir.gsystems.

0 Corrosion of household piumbingsystems.

Dy-product ofcrinorgwater dsinfection,

By-product ofdrinki’g water disinfecton.

Water Quatity Results
Cal,fornia American Water Conducts extensive monitoring to determine it your water meets all water quality standards. The detections of our monitoring are
reported in the following tabes. While most monitoring was conducted in 2023, certain substances are monitored less than once per year because the levels do
not change frequently. For help with interpreting the tables below, see the ‘Definition of Terms’ on tne previous page- Some unregulateo substances are
measured, but maximum contaminant levels have not been established by the govemment. Tnese contaminants are shown for your information,

NOTE: Regulated contamInants not lIsted In the following tables were not found In the treated water supply.

LEAD AND COPPER MONITORING PROGRAM ‘At least 10 tap water samples collected at customers’ taps every 3 years

bstance ear ComplIance Action I 9O No. of PremIses I PremIses Above
Typical Source(with tiMe)

Lead ()

AchIeved Level (AL) j Percentile ActIon Level

Copper (ppm)

DISINFECTION BYPRODUCTS ‘Collected In the Distribution System

_______

Range
(with units)

Highest l,RAA
ected

Typical Source

Total Trihalometisanes
frmMsflppta)

Haloacetle AcIds (HAA55)
(ppb)

12

2023 Yes kA 80

5.0

6.9 to 11.3

4.2 to4.7

NoTc: compliance is based on the running annual average at each location iLRAAi. The Highest LRM reflects the highest average at any Iocat’on ard the Range Detected ‘e’iects all samples ustd
to calculate the runnirg annual averages

2023 yes 4

DISINFECTANTS ‘Collected In the Distribution System

Substance
MInImum

(with unIts) Chtodne Range Detected Typical Source
Residual

______________

DIstributIon System
chlorine Residual’ (ppm)

ji

0.78 0.85 0.78 to 0,90 Water additisse used to control microbes.

1- Data represents the average of chlorine residuals measured tbrounout the distribution system,
2- Data represents the highest running annual average.



PRIMARY REGULATED SUBSTANCES - Collected at the Treatment Plant Effluent and/or Sources

4.9 3.0 to 7.0
Erosion of natural deposits; runoff from orchards;

Glass. and electronios production wastes

0 19 N/A
Erosion of natural deposits; disoharge from tenilizer

and alum.nuni factories

SECONDARY REGULATED SUBSTANCES — Collected at the Treatment Plant Effluent and/or Sources

3-Substances with Secondary MCL5 do not have MOWs; these limits are primarily established to address aesthetic concerns

617 610 to 620 Substances that form ions when in water; Seawater
influence

28 N/A Rtno’f/leacl’ing from natura: deoos ta; Industria
wastes

OTHER SUBSTANCES OF INTEREST — Collected at the Treatment Plant Effluent and/or Sources

N A
Scdium re’ers to the salt peters in she wate’ and is geretally

naturasy occurring.

Substance
(with units)

Arsenic (ppb)

rluoride (naturally occurrIng) (ppm)

wzrl—rrrrro_jj IilI1a ‘i ‘i —lhikII
2023 Yes 10 0.004

2021 Yes 2.0

Average
Range

TypIcal SourceCompliance
Detected

Result

ComplIance

AchIeved

Substance
(with unl)

chlorIde (ppm)

Iron (pjt)

SpecIfIc Conductance (umhos/cm)

Sulfate (ppm)

Total Dissolved Solids (ppm)

Turbidity (NTu)

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

Aveeage
Compliance

Raige I Typical Source
Result

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

500

300

1600

503

1000

5

51 50 to 52 Erosion or leaching of natural deposits

9.4 ND to 140 Leach ngfront natural deposts; ‘rouatrial wastes

Substance I Year Sampteni
(with units)

Total AIkaIini ss Ca3 (ppm)

Calcium (ppm)

Magnesium (ppm)

353 320 to 390 Ranotf/eachir.g from nateral decosits

0.3 0.2 to 0.6 Soil runoff

I Range I
CommentsAvenge Detected

Detected

N/A

ND to37

N/A

7.9 to 8.3

Sodium (ppcll)

Total Hardness as CaCO3 (ppm)

Total Hardness as CaCO3 (grains/gallon)

Aggressive Index

Boron (ppm)

pi-l isa measure of the acid/base properties o’ water

2023 N/A 210

2023 N/A 14

2021 N/A 2.0

2023 N/A 8.0

2021 N/A 136

•Hard,eas -s tJ-,5 sum o’ oclyvalent Muons present in the water,
2023 N/A 67 ND to 180 generalty magnesium and carcium. The casio’s are usue y natutally

c cc jr r in g

2023 N/A 3.9 513 to 10.5

2023 N/A 11.0 9.6 to 12.2 An indicator or tne corrosivity of water

aased on studies in laboratory aninials. the babies of some pregnant

2021 (1) 1.01 0.96 to 1.08 women who drink water containing boron in excess of the Notification

Level may have an increased risk of developrireirtal effects.



About Us
American Water (NYSE: AWK) is the largest regulated water and wastewater uthty company in the Uniled
Stales. With a history dating back to 1826, We Keep Life Flowng’ by providing safe. clean. reliab!e
and a’forcable drinking water and wastewater services to more than 14 million people with regulated
operations in 14 slates and on 18 military installations. American Waters 6.500 talented professionals

leverage thea significant expertise and the companys national size and scale to achieve excelent
outcomes for the benefit of cdstomers. employees. nvestors and other stakehoiders.

California Ametlcsi Water. a subsidiary of American Water. provides h gh-cuaity and reliabe water and
wastewater se,vices to app’oximately 700.000 people. For more information, visit callfomlaamwater.voni
and follow us on X. Facebook, Instagram and YouTube.

F

I
“I

serving
7’

700,000
people

employing
6,500

professionals r
14 mIllion

\ people J



How to Contact Us

If you have any questions about this report.
your drinking water, or service, please contact
California American Waters Customer Service
Center Monday to Friday, 7 am, to 7 p.m. at
1’888-237-1333.

WATER INFORMATION SOURCES
California American Water
hw,-w.californ:aamwater.com

‘:j (71

This report contains important information about your
drinking water. Translate it, or speak with someone
who understands it at 1-888-237-1333.

state Water Resources Control Board (State Board),
Division of Drinking Water (DDW:
www.waterboards.ca.Oov/drinkine water/oroarams/indes.shtml

United states Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA):
www. epo.gov/safewater

Safe Drinking Water Hotline: (800) 426-4791

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: www.cdc.gov

American Water Works AssociatIon:

Water Quality Association: www.woa.ora

National tibrary of Medicine/National Institute of Health:
www.nlrn.r.rh,gov/n-.edlineDlus/d rirkingwate’htmi

This report contains important information about your drinking water- Translate

it. or speak with someone who understands it at 1-888-237-1333

Este irforme conhiene inforniacion muy importante sobre su agua po:ablo.
TradUzcalo 0 habe Con alguien que ho errtienda bien at 1-nan-237-1333

Nt awmn o yog ib Co us qhia Iseem ceeb heev txog ko roe de seb his npauin Ii

cas. Yog tias •oj sac tau see pan tsnnis soc us qhia no. thos hu raj peb ntawm

1-8 88 ‘237’ 1333

- 1-888-237-1333$49fl.

itrq* qpft f ‘,prw t it w wswjyI im i ft w
C Pfl aiIrv?t wrswr C rww r, ei1t 1-888-237-1333 T tm

3To o4eHb BawHaa HHIOpMaqHn 0 Kaqectee BSUJeI. BObI. EcnH 8aM

tpe6yerc nepenop aTOIi HHCP0pMaLIHH, no3soHMTe HaM no Tenet,oHy

1-888-237-1333.

Ito By sang oapakahaagang impormasyoe lungkoi sa kaiLdad ng yong lubig.
hung ycng kniangan rig tulorg ta pagsah- ng i’npormasyoo na ho. ‘nangyaring
humawag sa amiri sa 1888-237-1333

Day ha hong tin rat quan trong v chat luong nt,ac cOa qu vi Néu qu vi can

thông d!ch thông tin nay. sin got chting tOt theo só 1-888-231-1333

C



0
C —‘
(1 0
D C

D
Q(f)

—0

CD-’-0
H )D. (DC!)flCD tflrt
0 —‘ .- -<

-<Er Co

_

:5 clii
0 F— Cl)

—. zZr-,.
-<

a0
CD Q)n

CD
f-fl
r-t

n
r)



R
ecap

O
n

T
he

S
ustainable

G
roundw

ater
M

anag
em

ent
A

ct
(SG

M
A

)
•

L
egislation

im
plem

ented
in

2015
em

pow
ering

local
agencies

to

r%
V

t

form
G

roundw
ater

S
ustainability

A
gencies

(G
SA

s)
for

m
anaging

groundw
ater

basins
sustainably

for
the

first
tim

e
in

C
A

history.

R
equires

form
ation

of
G

roundw
ater

S
ustainability

A
gencies

(G
SA

),
adoption

of
G

roundw
ater

S
ustainability

P
lans

(G
S

P
),

and
a

20-year
im

plem
entation

tim
eline.

I

C
-.

—
,

A

iN
O



Cl)
GD

3
CD

5.
CD
Cl)

(AZ 0
CD

CD
0
0
3
CD
D
r-t

n
(A
-v

0

0
NJ
NJ

hi

0.
0
V

0

(A
-V

C
0
3
(ft
‘I,

0

0
-I

0
U,

n
C

CD
C
CD

NJ
0
NJ
NJ

0
NJ

U,
0
03

0

4-
0)

C
03
-I

NJ
0
NJ

vi

03
1

CD
C
CD

‘ft

NJNJ
00

r.JNJ
00

irn

cr7’

HH

<0

U,
C
‘ft -La

CD
-

jfl



S
olano

S
ubbasin

10
G

roundw
ater

S
ustainability

A
gencies

(G
S

A
s):

S
olano

G
SA

is
the

P
lan

M
anager

and
grant

adm
inistrator

G
overnance:

M
em

orandum
of

U
nderstanding

betw
een

G
S

A
s.

•
S

olano
S

ubbasin
currently

‘sustainable’

•
A

rea
of

interest:
N

E
F

ocus
A

rea

•
Im

plem
entation

F
unding

•
S

acram
en

to
C

ounty
G

S
A

F
ee

under
developm

ent

•
S

ubbasin
recently

aw
arded

$4.4
m

illion
P

rop
68

G
rant

•
G

roundw
ater

S
ustainability

P
lan

(G
S

P
):

•
A

pproved
Jan

u
ary

2024

_SLLct.N
Ic)



a, 50

o a. C

C.’

8 r
C
C

C
C-,

-3
a

-C

•0

0
z

4....

I ‘

0

‘C

wt

0
‘0

C

0

a-C -.

4.
mc, ,0

0
a

03
I

It
-I

a;
C
a
10
It

t

C

II
in’0

o

—cor-,

)B C
‘a WJ.-’car a

CD
c-fl

C -‘

03

1:

0

Example RMS
Monitoring Site

Groundwater Level

—
I 9C

0

I lb3w
W •
I” I’

C

C

‘O

C-fl
0c

‘-go’
C
It

‘< It

C’)
C
Cl)
ct

D

E
— .

D
a
5.

0
-‘

0

0
-‘

5.
(0

1 4L
In

C-—’.—

I.

CD
C
-I
CD
(I)
CD

1*

02
1*

C.
CD

0

I-I.
0
-I

z
10
vi
1*

z
CD

0
a’S

a



[‘3
0ro
CA)

D
D
Ca
CD

0

C

r’.I

II’

Gill liii I

—
I

4
U

H

C

I

/

n

Co
CD

0
-‘
C
C

a.

0)
‘St

-I

r
‘CD

CD

C

C



2023
A

nnual
R

eport:
W

ater
Q

uality

•
S

ubstantial
new

nitrate
data

from
ILRP

dom
estic

w
ell

sam
pling

(since
2022)

•
G

reater
num

ber
of

M
CL

exceedances
than

previously
know

n

•
N

otable
concentration

increases
from

2022
to

2023
being

investigated

•
W

ell
inventory

grant
task

includes
targeted

sam
pling

I

M
axim

um
N

itrate
C

o
n
cen

tratio
n
s

(since
2015)



S
trengthening

R
egional

E
fforts

•
S

upply
A

ugm
entation

•
In

lieu
recharge,

like
R

egional
S

an’s
H

arvest
W

ater
project

•
D

irect
recharge,

like
F

lood-
M

A
R

and
D

ry
W

ells

•
D

em
and

M
anagem

ent

•
Increase

w
ater

conservation
(e.g.

S
R

C
D

S
W

E
E

P
grant)

•
M

ulti-benefit
land

repurposing

•
V

oluntary
land

fallow
ing

•
C

oordination
w

ith
E

nvironm
ental

M
anagem

ent
D

epartm
ent

•
Im

plem
entation

of
E

Q
N

-7-22

•
C

oordination
w

ith
P

lanning
D

epartm
ents

G
roundw

ater
L

egislation

FS
4

t’g
T

?



. . . . .

to)
D

c-c
.Ln
<C
cr

N Qi
Li, ci,

Di
D
0

Li,
0
n
0

3

Di

3
(D
D
rf

rci’

<
Ld fl
DiD)
cn D
0
yQtn
-‘C
Co
ca
D Di

Di

(D
-‘I

0

DZ
-t

D
0)
ci,rD

-‘Di
CD
Cu,
DC

Di

r’ D
0
1
70

CD
C’)
0
C
-‘
C-)
CD
Cl)

Dfl
-PC

U,

Dfl
-P
-f
to

jtn
rpC)
(D

Di>

(D
-I

>
in

rn

-<0



(fl
0 0)
(-I, n

0) DCB C’,
(D D-

(QQ)rt1

___

CD —.
flD

oCD C ED

__

CD (Do(1 -‘

_

C D CD2

_

o CD
c

>0WI
S w

—. o —‘fl Q
D D

Cocn (I) D0) C -C
0 CD ‘.3 0 fl

It’
CD —
U)

(00CM CR

_ _

CD0—-3

“a
Cx



D
istrict

1:

D
istrict

3:

D
istrict

4:
N

orth
A

m
erican,

S
outh

S
u
b
b
asin

s

D
istrict

5:

G
roundw

ater
S

ubbasins
and

S
upervisorial

D
istricts

IC
R

T
h

A
)

t
i
—

n

-
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

j
9

JO
B

A
S

IN

N
orth

and
S

outh
A

m
erican

S
u
b
b
asin

s

D
istrict

2:
S

outh
A

m
erican

S
ubbasin

IL1
S

C
o
g
_
m

rs
S

S
A

S
1
N

N
orth

and
S

outh
A

m
erican

S
u
b
b
asin

s

.
-

-

“
‘tC

•O
O

A
?

r:.2
s
c
.y

n
C

atty
8
o
n
d
y

C
S

c
t
r
e
,

C
a
tty

&
b

.n
B

o
n

-
-
-
—

B
o
d

o
f
S

.ç
.w

n
D

.
t

—
I

o
c
2

-
O

t
t

3
ict

4

o
t

SI
I

4

A
m

erican
and

C
o
su

m
n

es

G
roundw

ater
S

ubbasins
and

Supervisorial
D

istricts
b
e
p
a
rth

w
n
t

o
f

W
ater

R
o
u
rre

s

S
outh

A
m

erican,
C

o
su

m
n

es
and

S
olano

S
u

b
b
asin

s
5

.%
-h

(P





City of Isleton DATE: June 25, 2024

City Council ITEM# 8.C

Staff Report CATEGORY: New Business

CITY COUNCIL APPROVE RESOLUTION 13-24 FOR THE CALIFORNIA EMERGING
TECHNOLOGY FUND (CETF) GRANT APPLICATION AND SCOPE OF WORK

SUMMARY

California Emerging Technology Fund (CETF) is a non-profit corporation and is organized under the
Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation Law and is not organized for the private gain of any person or entity.
The purpose of this Corporation shall be to fund the deployment and usage of broadband facilities, as well
as to fund technology, equipment, content, education and training to make broadband service useful to
underserved communities.

DISCUSSION

Trish Kelly with Valley Vision and Virginia Gardiner with the Delta Protection Commission have been
assisting Isleton the past four years in obtaining grant funds for better internet connectivity and digital
equity. In early April the City was invited to participate in a webinar to receive a $1,000 grant funds to
attend a webinar and invitation to apply for a $20,000 Local Government network grant. However, due to
the financial situation, management & staff changes, the staff did not attend the workshop.

Councilmember David Kent obtained information regarding this grant and attended the workshop earlier
this month for the City. The City will be receiving the $1,000 grant funds for his participation. Staff set
up a meeting with Trish, Virginia and Councilmember Kent and it was confirmed that the City has no
financial match or upfront reimbursement costs for the $20,000 grant or $1,000 participation grant.

Staff recommends City Council approve Resolution #13-24 to receive $1,000K grant, submit application,
signature authorization, authorize attendee and approve scope of work. No match is required and the City
will receive $15,000 up front and the remaining $5,000 when the project is completed and submit an
updated best practices check list to measure progress. The City is to complete the application, participate in
3 on-line workshops, and fill out the “post” best practices list. Activities of choice related to digital equity:
Per Trish Kelly, approved activities could include device distribution for underserved households, support
for the monthly internet access fee with the new service coming from UnWired, digital equity training, any
permitting updating or other items on the check list, as examples.

Staff is requesting City Council approve scope of work:
SCOPE OF WORK

Project: Isleton Advanced Digital Equity Project
Grant: CETF Advanced Digital Equity Grant Program
Start/End Date: September 2024 March 2025

Description Budget
Task 01 Councilmember David Kent 1,000.00

Workshops Attendance
Task 02 Staff/Grant Management 500.00
Task 03 Library devices & training and 19,500.00

device distribution for
underserved households

TOTAL 21,000



FISCAL IMPACT

There is no Fiscal Impact to the City for this request.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended the City Council approve Resolution #13-24 to receive $ 1,000K grant, submit
application, signature authorization, attendee authorization and approve scope of work.

ATTACHMENT:

I. CETF Application
2. Resolution No. 13-24
3. CETF Advanced Digital Equity Grant Information

Prepared by: Diana O’Brien, Admin. Asst./Grants Manager
Reviewed by: Scott Baroni, Interim City manager
Submitted by: Yvonne Zepeda, Deputy City C1erk



RESOLUTION NO. 13-24

RESOLUTION 13-24 CITY COUNCIL OF CITY OF ISLETON AUTHORIZING
APPLICATION SUBMITTAL FOR CALIFORNIA EMERGENCY TECHNOLOGY

FUND (CETF) ADVANCED DIGITAL EQUITY GRANT

WHEREAS, California Emerging Technology Fund (CETF) is a non-profit corporation and is
organized under the Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation Law and is not organized for the private
gain of any person or entity. The purpose of this Corporation shall be to fund the deployment and
usage of broadband facilities, as well as to fun technology, equipment, content, education and
training to make broadband service useful to underserved communities; and

WHEREAS, the City was awarded S 1,000.00 to attend a local webinar and invitation to apply for
the 520,000 Grant to participate in the Best Practices Digital Equity Learning Community to
receive an Initial Grant Payment of $15,000 in August 2024. The first Learning Community will
be scheduled in September 2024. Grantees are required to participate in all 3 Learning
Communities. Following attendance of the third Learning Community, the City will be required
to submit a post-Check List to report the adoption of any additional Best Practices along with a
concise Final Report. Upon receipt and acceptance by CETF of your post-Check List and Final
Report, you shall receive a Final Grant Payment of 55,000 no later than May 2025.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Isleton accepts the $1,000.00 funds from CETF and
authorizes the City Manager, Interim City Manager or Mayor to submit an application and sign all
amendments or any changes to agreement.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Isleton will designate an attendee to attend workshops
and complete all reports for grant requirements.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Isleton authorizes
the City Manager, Interim City Manager or Mayor to submit an application and sign all
amendments or any changes to agreement

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager, Interim City Manager or Mayor is hereby
authorized as Signature Authority to execute all documents necessary to implement and secure
payment; and



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Isleton will designate an
attendee to attend workshops and complete all reports for grant requirements; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this authorization is effective until rescinded by the
Signature Authority or this governing body.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Isleton this 25th day of June 2024.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

PAMELA BULAHAN, MAYOR
CITY OF ISLETON

ATTEST:

YVONNE ZEPEDA, DEPUTY CITY CLERK



- CETE
“I.IIRSUIS

ECONOMIC 0 Broadband

It-StSIN,; II \UIOI I’

vafley vision BCPC 111
LA DEAL FRESNSTATE r”— a

kar4Cwtia SIERRA S —

Ceital Coast
BroadbandConsodiun,

NOSThEASTESN CAlIFORNIA UPSTATE CALIFOWAIA Nth Bay/North Coast
Monlarey Bay COIINLa CONSORTIUM a. C&UCT CONSORTIUM Oroe±arld CaISOCtRJm

I3II ECG”
,,wThl

Earn a Grant of $1,000 for Your Local Government — It is Easy!
Be Among the First 100 Local Governments to Participate

V Attend a Webinar: Fridays, April 26 or May 17, 2024, 9-hAM
V Fill Out the Best Practices Check List
V Submit the Check List to CETF by Friday, May 31, 2024

Apply for a Grant of $20,000 to Advance Digital Equity — Help Lead!
Be One of 25 Leading Pacesetter Local Governments to Support Each Other

(All Local Governments that Submit the Check List Will Be Invited to Apply)
V Submit a 1-Page Simple Application by June 28, 2024
V Participate in 3 Online Workshops to Share Lessons Learned
V Fill Out a “Post” Best Practices Check List to Measure Progress

All 58 Counties and 482 Cities in California are invited to attend one or both of the webinars on
Friday, April 26, and/or Friday, May 17, 9-hAM. Please register above. Local Governments
attending at least one webinar are eligible to submit to the California Emerging Technology Fund
(CETF) a completed Best Practices Check List to Achieve Digital Equity. The first 100 Local
Governments submitting the filled-out Best Practices Check List by May 31, 2024 will receive a
$1,000 Grant which may be used by the jurisdiction for any purpose to advance Digital Equity.

All Local Governments submitting a completed Best Practices Check List will be invited to
submit a simple 1-page application by June 28, 2024 to receive a $20,000 Grant to participate in
a Digital Equity Best Practices “Learning Community” to explore how to accelerate progress
which will involve participation in 3 online workshops to share Lessons Learned and completion
of a Post Check List to measure progress. The 25 Leading Pacesetter Local Governments will be
selected by CETF and Digital Equity Partners, including the organizations that distribute this
invitation. Local Governments awarded the $20,000 Grant will receive an initial payment of
$15,000 upon signing a short Grant Agreement and a final payment of $5,000 following
confirmed attendance at the 3 workshops and submission of the Post Check List. The $20,000
Grant may be used by the jurisdiction for any purpose to advance Digital Equity. CETF will
compile and publish the results of the 100 Check Lists and the experiences of the 25 Leading
Pacesetter Local Governments.



CETE

NT

q Broadband Zor, BCPC dl
LA DEAL FRESNGSTATE —-

p

‘

SIERRA

CenLrai Coast N
Broadband Consalium

MontereyBay
ORNM SBBC

bd
ao,ce

‘Il—I

I 3!i!II scx

Earn a Grant of $1,000 for Your Local Government — It is Easy!
Apply for a Grant of $20,000 to Advance Digital Equity — Help Lead!

You can earn a $1,000 Grant just by attending a one workshop on either of the following Fridays
and completing and submitting to CETF the Local Government Best Practices Check List:

> Friday, April 26, 2024—9-hAM
‘ Friday, May 17, 2024— 9-hAM

Register Today Below

If you attend one of the workshops and submit the filled-out Check List, you can apply to receive a
$20,000 Grant to participate in a Learning Community as a Leading Pacesetter Local Government.
Please see attached the description of these opportunities. We look forward to seeing you at one
of the workshops on Friday, April 26, or May 17.

REGISTER



Please Note:

Local Governments awarded the $20,000 Grant to participate in the Best Practices Digital Equity
Learning Community will receive an Initial Grant Payment of $15,000 in August 2024.

The first Learning Community will be scheduled in September 2024. Grantees are required to
participate in all 3 Learning Communities. Following attendance of the third Learning Community,
you will be required to submit a post-Check List to report the adoption of any additional Best Practices
along with a concise Final Report. Upon receipt and acceptance by CETE of your post-Check List and
Final Report you shall receive a Final Grant Payment of $5,000 no later than May 2025.

You may use the Digital Equity Leadership Grant for any purpose within your Local Government to
close the Digital Divide, promote Digital Inclusion, and achieve Digital Equity. You will be asked to
describe how you used or intend to use the Grant in the Final Report so that CETF can inventory and
summarize impacts. However, within these modest requirements, your Local Government will be able
to determine how best to use the Grant to address your priority needs.



A CElL
tfA EIfRcIN(. I It:H’OI°

COLLABORAUVE

(•) Bdbari

valley vision —liii—- BCPCJWAII
: Sonjooqt,IcIVoIIey

-‘

____________

• Xnl.nd E.ipire
Lu LJhi FRESNGSTATE r— —- ‘megtonl a

Ireattand conso.tiu. SIERRA

• Central Coast
8roadband consortium

Monterey Bay
Como

RNlA tYd/t SBBC
Ia

I3!i!I SDtG

Local Government Best Practices Check List for Digital Equity
Grant Application for Learning Community

Dueiune28,2024—5PM PT

LOCAL GOVERNMENT JURISDICTION TAX ID/FIN

I I I
CONTACT FIRSTNAME LASTNAME CONTACTTITLE

MAILING ADDRESS CITY ZIP

I I
EMAIL ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER

1. Will your jurisdiction be represented at and participate in the 3 Learning
Communities scheduled between September 2024 and March 2025? Yes LI No LI
Who will be your primary representative in the Learning community (please provide all contact information if different than above)?

LEARNING COMMUNITY REPRESNTATIVE FIRST NAME LAST NAME REPRESNTATIVE TITLE

REPRESNTATIVE MAILING ADDRESS CITY ZIP

I I
EMAIL ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER

2. What actions have your County Board of Supervisors or City Council taken in the past to close the
Digital Divide, promote Digital Inclusion, and achieve Digital Equity?

3. Which Role(s) and Best Practices do you want to focus on implementing during the Grant period?

4. What examples, if any, of Best Practices do you want to share in the Learning Community?

5. How will your jurisdiction contribute to the value of the Learning Community to ensure that your
participation will benefit other participants and your region?

Submit by 5PM on June 28, 2024 to: alana.obrien@cetfund.org


